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Lower Moreland Township 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Historic Architectural Review Board  
        
FROM: Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday, April 1, 2019 at 7:00PM 

 
DATE: March 19, 2019 

19-03 The application of Daniel Chen, 2595 Murray Avenue, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 who 
seeks the Board’s recommendation to allow alterations to an existing building at this 
address. The alterations include replacing existing aluminum siding with vinyl insulated 
siding and adding stone accents to the chipped concrete foundation blocks. 

 
 
 

A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING 
 
cc: Board of Commissioners 
 Loreen Montagnon, Assistant Township Manager 

Daniel Chen 


